
 

Hartford City Council Agenda 

Tuesday, July 20, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 

Hartford City Hall 

 Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Mark O’Hara 

 Ward 3: LaVonne Randall and Arden Jones 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 7/6/2021 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment  

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #711 – Amended Zoning Regulations 

• Special Event Permit – Hartford Area Fire Department 

• Special Event Permit – Helping Hartford 

 

Reports 

• Fire Department Report – Matt Horn 

• Chamber and Economic Development Director Report – Amy M. Farr 

  *Approve Training Workshop for Basic Economic Development 

• City Engineer Report – David Doxtad with ISG Inc.  

• Public Works Superintendent Report – Craig Wagner  

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

 

Old Business 

• Appointment of Members to Park and Recreation Board 

 

New Business 

• Review/Approve Billboard Leases for East Face of Billboard #4 

  *South ½ - Buffalo Ridge Brewing 

  *North ½ - Pizza Ranch 

• Review/Approve Surplus List 

• Set 2022 Budget Meeting 

 

Correspondence 

 

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) (SDCL 9-34-19) 

  

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

Next Regular City Council Meeting: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 



City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting July 6, 2021 

 
Council President Arden Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with the following city council members present: 

Mark Brenneman, LaVonne Randall, Travis Kuehl and Mark O’Hara.  Mayor Jeremy Menning and Mark Monahan were 

absent with notice.  Also present were City Administrator Teresa Sidel, City Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works 

Superintendent Craig Wagner, Chamber & Economic Development Director Amy Farr, City Engineers David Doxtad & 

Michael Redenbaugh, and fifteen people from the public.    

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve the agenda as set - all voted 

yes, motion carried. 

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Randall, second by Brenneman to approve the meeting 

minutes from June 15, 2021 and June 28, 2021  – all voted yes, motion carried.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Chris Tuschen, of Buffalo Ridge Brewery, was present to share with the council a letter that they 

sent to the Jamboree Day Committee expressing their disappointment that the street dance for this year’s event was moved 

from the downtown business area to the park, which is primarily a residential area.  They asked when planning for next 

year’s event locations, to consider the downtown area, supporting Hartford’s main street business community.        

 

VISITORS: 

• Mark Winter with Legion Post 118 was present to address the council regarding Legion baseball.  Currently, the 

Legion Senior Team (ages 18 to 19) plays in Humboldt.  The Legion is interested in having a Junior Team (ages 

16 to 18) play in Hartford but currently there are no Legion size fields in Hartford.  Winter inquired about 

establishing a multi-use field at the Sports Complex that could accommodate Legion games.  After further 

discussion, it was decided that this request would be something that would be handled by the City’s recently 

implemented Park & Recreation Board.  Once membership is established and the board starts meeting, this 

information would be presented to them. 

• Hartford resident Vlad Skots, on behalf of their group of approximately 60 members, was present to request the 

city ordinance be changed to allow chickens in city limits.  Skots provided general information to the council 

about backyard chickens along with a sample ordinance and application.  Skots and his group feel that the 

enforcement of chickens is needed rather than restricting them altogether from those that would do it correctly.   

   
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS, AGREEMENTS AND HEARINGS: 

• 7:05 Hearing & 1st Reading of Ordinance #711 Amend Zoning Regulations:  The Planning & Zoning board 

did a review of the City’s recently codified zoning regulations and are suggesting the following changes:  

1. Accessory Buildings – clarifies where accessory building can be placed. 

2. Off-Street Parking – clarifies that driveway aisles do not count towards the required parking spaces. 

3. Home Occupations – added verbiage that if a home occupation meets the requirements of a minor home 

occupations, a conditional use permit is not required.  All other home occupations would be considered 

major home occupations and would require a conditional use permit. 

4. Definitions – added a definition for Reverse Frontage Lot and updated the definition for Temporary Sign 

to include verbiage that signs can be erected for up to 120 days unless a special permit is received. 

A motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to approve 1st reading of Ordinance #711 to Amend Zoning 

Regulations – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #709 – Rezone of N 120’ of lot 8 in Bock 7 of South Addition:  Dennis Bossman, 

who owns the property located at 101 S Main Ave, has applied to rezone the property from community 

commercial to residential.  Bossman has a party that is interested in purchasing the property and converting the 

existing structure to a home.  The rezone request went before the Planning and Zoning board on June 8th and that 

board recommended denial of the rezone stating that even though this is a transition area with both types of 

zoning, that commercial zoning is a better fit.  The council had 1st reading of the rezone ordinance on June 15th, 

which failed due to lack of a motion.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hare to deny the rezone of N 

120’ of Lot 8 in Block 7 of South Addition – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Resolution 2021-6  Amend Special Assessment Policy:  Our current assessment policy states that the assessment 

rate for any street or sidewalk improvement shall be the actual cost of the improvement up to $100 per lineal foot – 

not differentiating between an existing street/sidewalk vs a new street/sidewalk.  Proposed changes to this policy 

adds wording that improvements to existing streets/sidewalks shall be actual cost up to $200 per lineal and 

improvements to new streets/sidewalks shall be the actual cost of the improvement per lineal foot.  Due to 

fluctuation in construction cost over time, there is also verbiage added that this policy will be reviewed on an 

annual basis.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve Resolution 2021-6 Amend Special 

Assessment Policy as presented – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Resolution 2021-7  Amend Discretionary Formula Ordinance:  Due to a change in the State’s codified law 

numbers, the City’s Discretionary Formula Ordinance, which references these laws, needs to be updated to reflect 



the proper numbers.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to approve Resolution 2021-7 Amend 

Discretionary Formula Ordinance as presented – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Special Event Permit – Dakota Resources:  Dakota Resources, in conjunction with Buffalo Ridge Brewing, has 

applied for a special event permit to hold a 25-year anniversary celebration at the brewery on Sept 24, 2021 from 

12pm to 12am.  They are requesting the closure of 1st St from Main Ave to the alley to the east and the use of 

alcohol within this area and on the sidewalk around the brewery.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by 

O’Hara to approve the special event permit for Dakota Resources as presented – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Block Party Permit – South Main Ave:  Jennifer Bosch has applied for a block party permit for the South Main 

Ave neighborhood on Aug 14, 2021 from 7am to 10pm.  They are requesting the closure of Main Ave for 405 S 

Main to Mickelson Rd.  A motion was made by Randall, second by Brenneman, to approve the block party permit 

for South Main Ave as presented – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

REPORTS: 

• Sheriff’s Department Report:  Deputy Kardas was not present.  His report for the month of June was provide.  

There were 306 calls for service for the month, which is a decrease of 6 calls over last month.       

• Chamber & Economic Development Report:  Amy Farr was present to provide her report.  Chamber activities: 

planning Hartford Block Party and the annual Chamber Golf Tournament, the Hartford Living publication has 

been mailed, held a ribbon cutting for Fireworkz Store, held a great dunk tank event during Jamboree Days.  

HADF activities: surveying area daycares, continued efforts on RFI’s, ongoing discussion with landowners and 

developers, held Envision2025 meetings, promoting of Creekside Meats, which is scheduled to open in late July or 

early August. 

• Engineer Report:  David Doxtad was present to report the following:  

▪ The review of the city’s design standards is complete and proposed changes will be presented to the 

Planning & Zoning Board on July 27th.  

▪ Engineers will meet with City Staff on July 7th to review the CIP in preparation for this year’s budget 

meeting.  

▪ Development work is ongoing: Western Meadows, Knapp’s Landing & Turtle Creek Highlands.   

▪ ISG will be providing a final report on the Wastewater Feasibility Study in the coming weeks. 

▪ ISG had a tent at the Jamboree Days event to gauge interest from members of the community on various 

needs and wants within the City.  The most common responses given involved the downtown area. 

• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided to the council.   

Streets –  Mag water has been applied.  There may be a fall application if needed. Street sweeping continues as 

needed.  Wagner is coordinating the removal of the street lights from downtown.  Slurry seal is planned for the 

first week in Aug.  Mosquito spraying continues as needed.  The City successfully applied for the State mosquito 

control grant and is receiving $3,285 this year.  The speed trailer is out on Railroad St.  Emerald Ash Borer 

treatment has been completed for this year.                

Water – Reporting is done until Oct.  Staff continues to change out meters as time allows.     

Sewer – Reporting is done until late July.  Staff has started to form up the pad area where the new generator will 

be placed.  Delivery of the generator is scheduled for late Aug.  The lagoons were treated last week.  This 

treatment should help with the smell, which most likely is due to the hot weather and low rain. 

Parks – Staff will be working on reassembling the recently refurbished playground equipment for Turtle Creek 

Park.  Now the Jamboree Days is over, Wagner will be looking into pickleball court ideas.     

Bike Trail – Once the City receives the award letter on the SD GF&P grant, staff will start clearing out brush along 

the new  trail route.  

Sports Complex – The shade canopies have been placed at the Sports Complex.      

• Finance Officer Report: City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the Council.  Items included a 

summary of revenues received in June along with an overview of the city’s cash balances, revenues and expenses 

through May.  The May calendar of events was also provided.  The Park Rec program started on July 6th averaging 

30 kids per age group.  The program will run thru July 30th.        

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided.  Sidel provided an update on grants 

applies for:  Bike/Rec Trail – waiting for an award letter from the SD GF&P, who has indicated the City will be 

receiving 130k; Dog Park – applied for a LWCF grant which will award next spring; Storm Shelter – applied for a 

FEMA grant which we are still waiting to hear on.  On June 23rd Sidel and Wilber attended a municipal debt 

seminar hosted by Midwest Assistant Program.  LOMR work is still ongoing on the Mickelson Rd project.  The 

contractor has fixed the hump on Mickelson Rd by the box culvert. Stockwell will be updating the Western Ave 

Industrial Sewer project plans to add water along 12th St and add the additional sewer to Knapp’s Landing.  A fall 

bid date is being planned for this project.  Sidel has started compiling information for the 2022 budget meeting.  

Sidel continues to gather information on criteria for the liquor license proposal process.   

 

OLD BUSINESS:   

• Creation of the Park & Recreation Board:  With the passage of Ordinance 706 that creates the Park & 

Recreation Board, membership now needs to be established.  At the June 15th meeting, the council was asked to 

bring a few names for consideration.  The list provided will be forwarded to Mayor Menning.  Discussion was also 



held on transferring of existing budget fund from HASR & HABR to the Park/Rec Board.  This will be discussed 

further at budget time.  
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

• Review Bonus Pay for Pool Personnel:  Currently the City pays pool personnel a bonus of and extra $.50 per 

hour for all hours worked the last two weeks of the season.  This was established to encourage pool personnel to 

work the entire season.  Staff is proposing a change to this bonus structure paying a bonus on all hours worked 

throughout the season vs. just the hours works the last two weeks.  This would be a fair way to reward those 

dedicated employees that work many hours/shifts throughout the season verses just looking at the last two weeks. 

Examples were provided based on 2020 hours at a bonus of $.10/hr., $.15/hr., and $.25/hr.   A motion was made 

by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to pay pool personnel who complete the entire season a bonus of $.25/hr. for all hours 

worked for that season – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Discuss American Relief Plan (ARP) Funding:  The City of Harford has been allotted just over 570k in ARP 

funds.  These funds can only be used for specific needs and have to be expenses between March 2021 and Dec 

2024.  Information was provided to the council on what types of expenses these funds will cover.  More guidance 

on qualifying expenses and procedures will be forthcoming. 
 

CORRESPONDENCE:  Wagner informed the council that Minnehaha County has issued a burn ban in unincorporated  

areas of the County.  He also stated that the SD DOT has been awarded funding for road projects. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made Kuehl, second by O’Hara to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 1-

25-2(1) for personnel at 8:26pm – all voted yes, motion carried.  

 

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

  

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made by O’Hara, second by Randall to exit executive session at 8:45pm – all 

voted yes, motion carried. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by O’Hara to adjourn at 8:46pm – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 
 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel. 

  

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 



1Checking

1Checking Fund: GENERAL FUND101

302.50JULY 2021 RENTAL - COPIER &
6 PRINTERS

101 4142 424

15.90JUNE 2021 - USAGE CHARGE101 4142 424

07/02/2021 318.40ABBUSINESS A&B BUSINESS, INC. IN851971

318.40Vendor Total:

116.00PORTABLE TOILET RENT -
DUMPSITE

101 4521 424

06/22/2021 116.00A1 A-1 PORTABLE TOILETS 56673

232.00PORTABLE (2) AT SPORTS
COMPLEX

101 4521 424

177.00HANDICAP (1) PORTABLE AT
SPORTS COMPLEX

101 4521 424

06/22/2021 409.00A1 A-1 PORTABLE TOILETS 56690

525.00Vendor Total:

541.23WIRE UP NEW POOL PUMP101 4511 425

47.65NEW THERMOSTATE FOR POOL
HOUSE

101 4511 426

07/08/2021 588.88A1ELEC A1 ELECTRIC, PLUMBING, HEAT & AIR 13357

588.88Vendor Total:

65.902 SPOOLS TRIMMER LINE101 4521 426

06/09/2021 65.90ACEHARD ACE HARDWARE 328

65.90Vendor Total:

4,779.00ASH BORER TREAT - 28 TREES
(531 INCHES)

101 4521 429

07/05/2021 4,779.00ASHPROT ASH PROTECTIVE SERVICES 662340

4,779.00Vendor Total:

140.0040 GAL TACK OIL101 4311 426

07/13/2021 140.00ASPHALT ASPHALT SURFACING COMPANY 21204-9903-
01

140.00Vendor Total:

18,799.831ST MAG WATER APPLICATION101 4311 4261

06/16/2021 18,799.83BUMBLE BUMBLEBEE-GIBSON, INC. 6-8109

18,799.83Vendor Total:

147.87REPAIR SPRAYER - PUMP,
SWIVEL FITTINGS

101 4521 425

06/22/2021 147.87CRSUPP C & R SUPPLY, INC. 1310746

115.29REPAIR SPRAYER - HANDLE
TRIGGER

101 4521 425

06/23/2021 115.29CRSUPP C & R SUPPLY, INC. 1310926

263.16Vendor Total:

92.97W/S-PARK RESTROOM101 4521 428

City of Hartford Page: 1

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

06/29/2021 1,338.98CTYHART CITY OF HARTFORD 06292021
STMT



73.31W/S-TURTLE CREEK RESTROOM101 4521 428

89.52W/S-POOL101 4511 428

945.81W/S-CHEMICAL BUILDING101 4511 428

41.83W/S-OLD SHOP101 4192 428

54.90W/S-NEW MAINT SHOP101 4192 428

40.64W/S-CITY HALL101 4192 428

1,338.98Vendor Total:

209.16JUNE 2021 MILEAGE101 4652 427

06/30/2021 209.16CLARPAUL CLARKE, PAUL JUNE 2021

42.59REIMB FOR NEW PHONE CHARGER101 4652 426

06/15/2021 42.59CLARPAUL CLARKE, PAUL REIMB
CHARGER

251.75Vendor Total:

121.40FUEL - PARKS101 4521 426

128.45FUEL - STREETS101 4311 426

07/01/2021 249.85COFFEECUP COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMTS 070121 STMT

249.85Vendor Total:

189.676 SOAP DISPENSORS FOR PARKS101 4521 426

07/06/2021 189.67COLONI COLONIAL RESEARCH CHEMICAL
CORPORATION

147425

189.67Vendor Total:

175.00GARBAGE PICKUP BINKERD
ABATEMENT

101 4652 429

450.00GARBAGE SERV JULY-SEPT101 4192 428

07/01/2021 625.00CRESSM CRESSMAN SANITATION, INC 07012021
STATE

625.00Vendor Total:

38.45ELECTRICAL PARTS FOR POOL
PUMP

101 4511 425

06/07/2021 38.45DAKOTA DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC. S101006028.
001

206.00NEW LOCATOR - 1/3 STREETS101 4311 426

06/30/2021 206.00DAKOTA DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC. S101060919.
001

244.45Vendor Total:

53.25IT SERVICE - BOX101 4142 422 2

06/28/2021 53.25FIRSBANK FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 062821 STATE

79.31MICROSOFT - OFFICE 365
SUBSCRIPTIONS

101 4142 422 2

34.45MICROSOFT - EMAIL ACCOUNTS101 4142 422 2

263.76ASANA - CHAMBER/EDD PROJECT
MGMT SOFTWAR

101 4142 434 1

12.28AMAZON - CAR CHARGER FOR N
HANISCH

101 4311 426

06/28/2021 389.80FIRSBANK FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 062821 STMT

443.05Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 2

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



133.57HUSTLER MOWER TUNE UP101 4521 425

06/15/2021 133.57GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 51196

261.86DECK BELT & 12 QTS OIL FOR
HUSLTER MOWER

101 4521 425

06/22/2021 261.86GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 51339

15.982 OIL FILTERS FOR MOWERS101 4521 425

06/22/2021 15.98GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 51352

71.962 TRIMMER SERVICE KITS101 4521 425

07/01/2021 71.96GILLESPIE GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT 51502

483.37Vendor Total:

55.38POOL LINE101 4511 428

79.95INTERNET @ CITY HALL101 4192 428

65.95INTERNET @ CITY SHOP101 4192 428

07/01/2021 201.28GOLDENWEST GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

07012021
STATE

201.28Vendor Total:

35.94STREETS - 6 CANS STRIPING
SPRAY

101 4311 426

8.36STREETS - NYLON PLUG/LINE
NIPPLE

101 4311 426

9.58PUB BLDG - BATTERIES FOR
DOOR OPENER

101 4192 426

2.59PUB BLDG - MAGNETIC NUT
DRIVER

101 4192 426

59.98PARK - TWO 2 GAL WEED
SPRAYERS

101 4521 423

18.99PARK - NEW OUTLET
RECEPTICAL

101 4521 425

15.68PARK - NEW SWITCHBOX/COVER
PLATE

101 4521 425

36.38POOL - PARTS TO REPAIR
CHLORINATOR

101 4511 425

12.99POOL - GAL POLY SPRAYER101 4511 426

32.04PARK - 4 TUBES
CAULK/FASTENERS

101 4521 426

29.97PARK - CABLE TIES101 4521 426

2.99PARK - ELECTRICAL TEST CLIP101 4521 426

13.99PARK - BATTERIS FOR
RESTROOM MISTERS

101 4521 426

15.78PARK - CABLE TIES101 4521 426

26.95TREE CITY - MULCH FOR BLVD
TREES

101 4521 429

06/30/2021 322.21HARTF9 HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC. 06302021
STMT

322.21Vendor Total:

4,780.44POOL CHEMICALS101 4511 426

06/09/2021 4,780.44HAWKIN HAWKINS, INC. 4957857

277.44CHEMICAL FOR POOL101 4511 426

06/14/2021 277.44HAWKIN HAWKINS, INC. 4962023

5,057.88Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 3

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



636.70FUEL - PARKS101 4521 426

467.27FUEL - STREETS101 4311 426

07/01/2021 1,103.97HEARTT HEART T STOP 5732

1,103.97Vendor Total:

2,194.91MEETINGS/MILEAGE101 4652 422

37.50WESTERN MEADOWS DEV REVIEW
COMMENTS

101 4652 422

356.25GIS WORK101 4652 422

187.50REVIEW OF CITY DESIGN
STANDARDS

101 4652 422

06/30/2021 2,776.16ISG I & S GROUP, INC 73381

3,476.88COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN101 4652 422

06/30/2021 3,476.88ISG I & S GROUP, INC 73383

6,253.04Vendor Total:

12.14FLOAT DISPENSER101 4511 426

06/22/2021 12.14MCRPOO MC&R POOLS, INC. 1211650-IN

12.14Vendor Total:

1,405.53WEED KILLER - PARKS101 4521 426

07/01/2021 1,405.53MARC MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 0735914-IN

1,405.53Vendor Total:

49.78GAS-POOL101 4511 428

2,301.93GAS-POOL101 4511 428

8.00GAS-NEW SHOP101 4192 428

8.00GAS-OLD SHOP101 4192 428

8.00GAS-CITY HALL101 4192 428

06/29/2021 2,375.71MIDAME MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 06292021
STATE

2,375.71Vendor Total:

47,385.003RD QRT CONTRACT101 4211 422

07/01/2021 47,385.00MINNE4 MINNEHAHA COUNTY SHERIFF 070121 STMT

19,484.462ND QRT DAYTIME HRS101 4211 422202

07/01/2021 19,484.46MINNE4 MINNEHAHA COUNTY SHERIFF 2021 2ND QRT
DAYTIME

66,869.46Vendor Total:

45.303 AIR FILTERS - LAWN MOWERS101 4521 426

03/18/2021 45.30NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 155173

192.89BELT & ALTERNATOR - JD
MOWER REPAIRS

101 4521 425

06/16/2021 192.89NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 161033

4.16PART FOR HEATER AT POOL101 4511 425

06/17/2021 4.16NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 161134

15.52NEW SWITCH FOR PARK SPRAYER101 4521 425

06/23/2021 15.52NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 161444

107.30MOTOR TUNEUP, BRAKE
CLEANER, CLIPS

101 4311 425

City of Hartford Page: 4

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

06/24/2021 107.30NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 161569



107.30MOTOR TUNEUP, BRAKE
CLEANER, CLIPS

101 4311 425

32.99WEED EATER HEAD101 4521 426

06/25/2021 32.99NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 161677

12.72CAR WASH SOLUTION101 4311 426

4.38DRILL BITS101 4192 426

07/02/2021 17.10NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 162186

415.26Vendor Total:

168.816/1 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

06/11/2021 168.81NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300425303

62.89ORD 708101 4142 423

06/11/2021 62.89NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300425304

95.99ORD 706101 4142 423

06/11/2021 95.99NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300425305

60.416/8 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

06/18/2021 60.41NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300426663

23.17PZ NOT OF HEAR - AMEND
ZONING REG SIGNS

101 4652 423

06/18/2021 23.17NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300426665

206.056/15 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

06/25/2021 206.05NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300428158

36.41JUNE BILL REPORT101 4142 423

06/25/2021 36.41NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300428162

23.17PUB NOT - CC AMEND ZONING
REGS

101 4142 423

06/25/2021 23.17NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300428171

67.036/29 PZ MINUTES101 4652 423

07/02/2021 67.03NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300429863

28.136/28 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

07/02/2021 28.13NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300429881

9.10JUNE PAYROLL REPORT101 4142 423

07/02/2021 9.10NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300429882

8.28PUB NOT - PZ VARIANCE-R
BROWN

101 4652 423

07/02/2021 8.28NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300429883

789.44Vendor Total:

(12.95)RETURN TAB DIVIDERS101 4142 426

03/22/2021 (12.95)QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 1318311

14.99CITY HALL - 1 CONTAINER
COFFEE

101 4142 426

52.46SHOP - 3 CONTAINER COFFEE,
1 PKG FILTERS

101 4192 426

06/16/2021 67.45QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 17461879

35.99KLEENEX TISSUE101 4142 426

06/17/2021 35.99QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 17475361

121.97FILE FOLDERS/ADDRESS LABELS101 4142 426

67.24VARIOUS POST-IT NOTE PADS101 4142 426

City of Hartford Page: 5

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

07/06/2021 421.14QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 17849193



22.48WHITE OUT / RULED PAPER
PADS

101 4142 426

63.964 CARTONS COPY PAPER101 4142 426

123.97INK - J STANGELAND'S
PRINTER

101 4142 426

21.52TAB DIVIDERS101 4142 426

511.63Vendor Total:

106.00SIDEL ROOM - HR SCHOOL
PIERRE

101 4142 427

212.00WILBER ROOM - FO SCHOOL
PIERRE

101 4142 427

06/11/2021 318.00RAMKOTP RAMKOTA HOTEL 1039FG

318.00Vendor Total:

264.40YARD WASTE DUMPSTERS101 4521 428

274.74DUMPSTER FOR BINKERD
ABATEMENT

101 4652 429

06/24/2021 539.14RBS RBS SANITATION, INC. 06242021
STMT

539.14Vendor Total:

717.16PARK REC PROGRAM SUPPLIES101 4512 426

06/09/2021 717.16SSWORL S&S WORLDWIDE, INC. INV100777335

29.67PARK REC PROGRAM SUPPLIES101 4512 426

07/02/2021 29.67SSWORL S&S WORLDWIDE, INC. INV100798086

746.83Vendor Total:

48.00NEW HIRE DRUG TESTING - M
COON

101 4142 415

48.00NEW HIRE DRUG TESTING - L
JOHNSON

101 4142 415

48.00NEW HIRE DRUG TESTING - L
SCHAEFER

101 4142 415

48.00NEW HIRE DRUG TESTING - L
SIDEL

101 4142 415

06/30/2021 192.00SANFORD SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL
MEDICINE CLINIC

606843

192.00Vendor Total:

1,092.21SALES TAX DUE - JUNE101 4142 4540

06/30/2021 1,092.21SDDEP2 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO
PMTS

06/2021
SALES

1,092.21Vendor Total:

2,563.742021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
PUBLIC BUILDING

101 4192 421

9,213.442021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
STREETS

101 4311 421

2,403.502021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
FINANCE OFFICE

101 4142 421

200.292021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
BONDING

101 4142 4211

5,447.952021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
PARKS

101 4521 421

City of Hartford Page: 6

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

06/23/2021 25,036.51SDPAA SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCE 27775



5,207.592021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
POOL

101 4511 421

25,036.51Vendor Total:

246.48WALMART - CONCESSION ITEMS
FOR POOL

101 4511 426

144.82SAM'S CLUB - CONCESSION
ITESM FOR POOL

101 4511 426

06/21/2021 391.30SEBEAMY SEBERT, AMY 07152021
VOUCHER

391.30Vendor Total:

119.60ANIMAL CONTROL - MAY101 4412 422

06/14/2021 119.60SFHUMA SF AREA HUMANE SOCIETY 4436

119.60Vendor Total:

186.48MILEAGE TO PIERRE SDML HR
CONF

101 4142 427

60.00JUNE CELL PHONE
REIMBURSEMENT

101 4142 428

06/30/2021 246.48SIDETERE SIDEL, TERESA 06302021
VOUCHER

246.48Vendor Total:

134.55IT MAINT SERVICE - JULY
2021

101 4142 422 2

07/01/2021 134.55SFNETWORKS SIOUX FALLS NETWORKS 11550

134.55Vendor Total:

73.37ELEC-TURTLE CREEK RR101 4521 428

182.43ELEC-PARK SHELTERS101 4521 428

110.26ELEC-SPORTS COMPLEX101 4521 428

90.91ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
NORTH LIGHTS

101 4521 428

55.00ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
EAST LIGHTS

101 4521 428

55.00ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
WEST LIGHTS

101 4521 428

116.00ELEC-OLD CITY SHOP101 4192 428

225.83ELEC-CITY HALL101 4192 428

97.17ELEC-STORAGE BLD BY MEM
PARK

101 4192 428

64.44ELEC-TAMMEN WEATHER SIREN101 4192 428

184.64ELEC-NEW CITY SHOP101 4192 428

55.00ELEC-CROSSING LTS S OF HS101 4311 428

201.62ELEC-BILLBOARDS101 4311 428

4,973.63ELEC-STREET LIGHTS101 4311 428

58.49ELEC-CROSSING LTS N OF HS101 4311 428

88.65ELEC-WELCOME SIGN-HWY
38/WESTERN

101 4311 428

55.00ELEC-NEW CROSSWALK SERVICE101 4311 428

55.00ELEC-WELCOME SIGN
WESTERN/DIAMOND TRL

101 4311 428

City of Hartford Page: 7

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

06/29/2021 7,736.95SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 06292021
STATE



994.51ELEC-POOL101 4511 428

7,736.95Vendor Total:

1,157.14RUUD TRAIL ST LIGHTING
(BILLED DEVEPER)

101 4311 426

06/17/2021 1,157.14SIOUXVAL SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 21353851

1,157.14Vendor Total:

5.79BATTERES PARK RESTROOM AIR
MISTERS

101 4521 426

25.17HANDSOAP REFILLS PARK
RESTROOM

101 4521 426

5.98WATER FOR CITY HALL101 4142 426

6.99COFFEE FOR CITY HALL101 4142 426

07/01/2021 43.93SUNSHINE SUNSHINE FOODS 070121 STMT

323.17POOL - CONCESSION STAND
ITEMS

101 4511 426

13.77POOL - PAPER TOWELS/GARBAGE
BAGS

101 4511 426

07/01/2021 336.94SUNSHINE SUNSHINE FOODS 070121 STMT
POOL

380.87Vendor Total:

244.81REPLACE 2 TIRES ON JD 1020
TRACTOR

101 4521 425

06/03/2021 244.81TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 167053

88.892011 FORD - MOUNT/BALANCE
ONE TIRE

101 4311 425

06/11/2021 88.89TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 167197

14.66REPAIR MOWER TIRE101 4521 425

06/15/2021 14.66TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 167236

20.06REPAIR MOWER TIRE101 4521 425

06/16/2021 20.06TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 167270

368.42Vendor Total:

47.56WEED SPRAY - PARKS101 4521 426

06/23/2021 47.56VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 38854

85.75WEED SPRAY - PARKS101 4521 426

06/24/2021 85.75VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 38887

109.90WEED SPRAY - PARKS101 4521 426

07/01/2021 109.90VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 39199

243.21Vendor Total:

40.01CELL SERV-LANDFILL CAMERA101 4521 428

141.53CELLS-PUBLIC WORKS101 4192 428

204.187 PHONE LINES -
CITYHALL/SHOP

101 4192 428

42.05CELL-CHAMBER/EDD101 4142 428

49.74CELLS-BP & CODE ENF101 4652 428

24.87CELL-MINN SHERIFF101 4211 428

06/22/2021 502.38VERIZO VERIZON WIRELESS 9882502372

502.38Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 8

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



31.08JUNE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101 4652 427

06/30/2021 31.08VOTHBRYA VOTH, BRYAN 06302021
VOUCHER

31.08Vendor Total:

28.00REIMB MEALS - PIERRE FO
SCHOOL

101 4142 427

30.06REIMB FUEL - PIERRE FO
SCHOOL

101 4142 427

06/14/2021 58.06WILBKARE WILBER, KAREN 06142021
VOUCHER

14.00REIMB MEALS - WATERTOWN
DEBT CONF

101 4142 427

06/23/2021 14.00WILBKARE WILBER, KAREN 06232021
VOUCHER

72.06Vendor Total:

379.55FLOOR CLEANER FOR PARK
BATHROOMS

101 4521 426

07/02/2021 379.55ZEPMAN ZEP SALES AND SERVICE 9006438488

379.55Vendor Total:

154,312.12Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: MICKELSON ROAD PROJECT505

773.08MICKELSON ROAD CONSTRUCTION505 5501 422

07/08/2021 773.08STOCKW STOCKWELL ENGINEERS 12287

773.08Vendor Total:

773.08Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: WATER FUND602

323.51JUNE 2021 - FEE TO READ 727
METERS

602 4335 422

07/28/2021 323.51BADMET BADGER METER 80075705

323.51Vendor Total:

207.00NEW LOCATOR - 1/3 WATER602 4334 426

06/30/2021 207.00DAKOTA DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC. S101060919.
001

207.00Vendor Total:

18.99SHIPPING ONLY -  METER
UNDER WARRANTY

602 4334 426

07/01/2021 18.99METETECH METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 19836

18.99Vendor Total:

36,581.76BULK WATER PURCHASE602 4334 4261

07/06/2021 36,581.76MINNEH MINNEHAHA COMMUNITY WATER
CORPORATION

07062021
STATE

36,581.76Vendor Total:

5.50WATER DEPT - SCREWDRIVER602 4335 426

06/24/2021 5.50NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 161569

5.50Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 9

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



162.02POSTAGE - MAY W/S BILLS602 4335 4261

6.20POSTAGE - W/S DELINQUENT
LETTERS

602 4335 4261

07/13/2021 168.22PETTY PETTY CASH 07132021
VOUCHER

168.22Vendor Total:

600.002021 STATE DRINKING WATER
FEE

602 4334 422

06/29/2021 600.00SDDENR SD DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL
RESOURCES

INV0000178

600.00Vendor Total:

4,166.072021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
WATER

602 4335 421

06/23/2021 4,166.07SDPAA SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCE 27775

4,166.07Vendor Total:

258.46ELEC-N WATER TOWER/SIREN602 4332 428

06/29/2021 258.46SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 06292021
STATE

258.46Vendor Total:

47.57WEED SPRAY - WATER TOWERS602 4335 426

06/23/2021 47.57VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 38854

85.75WEED SPRAY - WATER TOWERS602 4335 426

06/24/2021 85.75VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 38887

109.90WEED SPRAY - WATER TOWERS602 4335 426

07/01/2021 109.90VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 39199

243.22Vendor Total:

42,572.73Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: SEWER FUND604

12.98TERMINAL LUGS FOR NEW
GENERATOR

604 6040 426

07/09/2021 12.98A1ELEC A1 ELECTRIC, PLUMBING, HEAT & AIR 13362

12.98Vendor Total:

1,538.45WATER ANALYSIS604 6040 422

06/30/2021 1,538.45AMERENGI AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING, INC. INV-013980

1,538.45Vendor Total:

323.52JUNE 2021 - FEE TO READ 727
METERS

604 6040 422

07/28/2021 323.52BADMET BADGER METER 80075705

323.52Vendor Total:

35.70W/S-SEWER PLANT604 6040 428

06/29/2021 35.70CTYHART CITY OF HARTFORD 06292021
STMT

35.70Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 10

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

06/30/2021 1,389.43CONTINEN CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORPORATION 0027522



1,389.43LIFT STATION DEGREASER604 6040 426

1,389.43Vendor Total:

2,250.00WWTF SERV JULY-SEPT604 6040 428

07/01/2021 2,250.00CRESSM CRESSMAN SANITATION, INC 07012021
STATE

2,250.00Vendor Total:

268.01PARTS FOR SAGEHORN
LIFTSTATION

604 6040 425

06/03/2021 268.01DAKOTA DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC. S101013131.
001

207.00NEW LOCATOR - 1/3 SEWER604 6040 426

06/30/2021 207.00DAKOTA DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC. S101060919.
001

475.01Vendor Total:

10,220.00WWTF FEASIBILITY STUDY604 6040 422

06/30/2021 10,220.00ISG I & S GROUP, INC 73380

10,220.00Vendor Total:

488.03PARTS FOR SAGEHORN LIFT
STATION REPAIRS

604 6040 425

06/30/2021 488.03MALLOY MALLOY ELECTRIC & BEARING SUPPLY 6361791

488.03Vendor Total:

1,273.06CHEMICALS TO TREAT LAGOONS604 6040 426

06/25/2021 1,273.06MARC MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 0735506-IN

1,405.53WEED KILLER - SEWER PLANT604 6040 426

07/01/2021 1,405.53MARC MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 0735914-IN

2,678.59Vendor Total:

17.71GAS-SEWER PLANT604 6040 428

06/29/2021 17.71MIDAME MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 06292021
STATE

17.71Vendor Total:

122.046 AIR FILTERS - LAGOON
BLOWERS

604 6040 426

03/18/2021 122.04NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 155173

54.27BATTERY - SEWER PLANT MAIN
LIFT STATION

604 6040 426

07/06/2021 54.27NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 162306

136.69BATTERY FOR NEW GENERATOR604 6040 426

07/09/2021 136.69NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 162551

313.00Vendor Total:

162.03POSTAGE - MAY W/S BILLS604 6040 4261

6.20POSTAGE - W/S DELINQUENT
LETTERS

604 6040 4261

07/13/2021 168.23PETTY PETTY CASH 07132021
VOUCHER

168.23Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 11

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



4,005.842021 GEN LIABILITY INS -
SEWER

604 6040 421

06/23/2021 4,005.84SDPAA SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCE 27775

4,005.84Vendor Total:

953.63ELEC-MAIN LIFT STATION604 6040 428

1,905.76ELEC-WASTE WATER LAGOONS604 6040 428

67.41ELEC-SAGEHORN LIFT STATION604 6040 428

103.80ELEC-MICKELSON/HWY 38 LIFT
STATION

604 6040 428

06/29/2021 3,030.60SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 06292021
STATE

3,030.60Vendor Total:

47.57WEED SPRAY - SEWER
PLANT/LAGOONS

604 6040 426

06/23/2021 47.57VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 38854

85.75WEED SPRAY - SEWER
PLANT/LAGOONS

604 6040 426

06/24/2021 85.75VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 38887

109.90WEED SPRAY - SEWER
PLANT/LAGOONS

604 6040 426

07/01/2021 109.90VALLEYCENT VALLEY CENTRAL COOP 39199

243.22Vendor Total:

27,190.31Fund Total:

224,848.24Checking Account Total:

City of Hartford Page: 12

07/15/2021 3:37 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

07/08/2021 50.00SDPLANNER SD PLANNERS ASSOCIATION44662

50.001 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account ID:

50.00Check 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

50.00Vendor 0.00Void Total: Total without Voids:Payee Type Total:

50.000.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Grand Total:

City of Hartford Page: 1

07/15/2021 9:06 AM

Check Register by Type

Prepaid Checks User ID: WILBER



ORDINANCE NO. 711 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD, AMENDING THE 2016 REVISED 

HARTFORD ZONING REGULATIONS BY AMENDING CHAPTER 12, ADDITIONAL USE 

REGULATIONS AND CHAPER 20, DEFINITIONS.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD: 

 

Section 12.03 – Accessory Buildings and Uses 

That Chapter 12, Section 12.03B(1) of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended 

to read:    

 

1.  Except in NRC:  Natural Resource Conservation District, no accessory building(s) shall be 

erected or located within any front yard.  Accessory building(s) may be located in a side yard but 

not within the required setback area of the zoning district.  Accessory building(s) may also be 

located within the rear yard but must meet the setbacks required per section 12.03B(3). 

 

 

Section 12.04 – Off-Street Parking 

That Chapter 12, Section 12.04C of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to 

read:    

 

In computing the number of required off-street parking spaces, the floor area shall mean the 

gross floor area of the specific use, excluding any floor or portion used for parking.  Where 

fractional spaces result, the parking spaces required shall be the nearest whole number. 

Driveway aisles do not count towards the required parking spaces.   

 

Section 12.12 – Home Occupations  

That Chapter 12.12 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations is hereby amended to read:    

 

A. Minor Home Occupation Criteria and Regulations.  All minor home occupations shall meet the 

following criteria and standards: 

 

1.   The occupation must be conducted within a dwelling unit.  The use shall be conducted entirely 

within the dwelling unit.   

 

2.   Not more than one volunteer and/or nonresident employee, partner or other person engaging 

in the conduct of the home occupation for pay or profit shall work on the subject property.    

 

3.   The area set aside for a home occupation shall not exceed 20% of the total floor area of the 

residence, including garages.  The permissible floor area includes that space necessary for 

storage of goods or products associated with the home occupation. 

 

4.   The operation of the home occupation shall not cause or encourage excess vehicular or 

pedestrian traffic not ordinarily associated with the residential area in which the home 

occupation is conducted. 

 

5.   Merchandise offered for sale shall be clearly incidental to the home occupation provided 

however, that, orders may be taken for later delivery off the premises. 



6.   On-premises advertising shall be limited to 1 nonilluminated sign not exceeding 3 square 

foot.  The legend shall show only the name of the occupant and type of occupation and shall 

be neutral in color. 

 

7.   Such occupations shall not require substantial internal or external alterations or involve 

construction features not customary in a dwelling.   

8.   No toxic, explosive, flammable, combustible, corrosive, radioactive or other restricted 

material shall be stored on site. 

 

9.   No activity shall be conducted which would interfere with radio or television transmission in 

the area, nor shall there be any offensive noise, smoke, dust, odor, glare, vibration or heat 

noticeable beyond the premises. 

10. Home occupations shall be restricted to the hours of 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

11. Family Daycares 

    B.   Major Home Occupations.  Any proposed home occupation which does not meet the     criteria as 

established in this Section 12.12(A) is deemed a major home occupation and  shall       require a 

conditional use permit. 

 

 

Section 20.02 – Definition 

That the following entries in Chapter 20.02 of the 2016 Revised Hartford Zoning Regulations are hereby 

added and amended to read as follows: 

 

REVERSE FRONTAGE LOT -  A double-frontage lot for which the boundary along one of the 

streets is established as the front lot line and the boundary along the other street is established as 

the rear lot line. 

 

TEMPORARY SIGN -  A banner, pennant, poster, or advertising display constructed of cloth, 

canvas, plastic wallboard, or other like materials, not exceeding 32 square feet.  Temporary signs 

can be erected for up to 120 days unless a special permit is received from the Zoning 

Administrator for an extended period of time.  All temporary signs must be kept in good repair 

and can only be placed on a property with permission from the property owner.   

 

 

 

Adopted this _______ day of ______________________ 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Jeremy Menning 

Mayor, City of Hartford  

 



 

 

ATTEST: 

     

______________________________ 

Karen Wilber 

Finance Officer, City of Hartford 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P&Z Hearing:  June 29, 2021 

City Council Hearing and 1st Reading:  July 6, 2021 

City Council 2nd Reading and adoption:  July 20, 2021 

Publication Date:  July 30, 2021 

Effective Date:  August 19, 2021 



Suggested Zoning Regulation Changes are in Red 

Items Discussed at 5/11/2021 P&Z Meeting 
 

1. Section 12.03 - Accessory Buildings & Uses: 

To clarify wording on where an accessory building can be placed (no change to actual placement)- 

Section 12.03 B(1) –  

Except in NRC: Natural Resource Conservation District, no accessory buildings shall be erected or 

located within any front yard.  Accessory building may be located in a side yard but not within 

the required setback area of the zoning district.  Accessory buildings may also be located within 

the rear yard but must meet the setbacks required per section 12.03 B(3). 

 

*P&Z Board is okay with the suggested wording change shown in red to help clarify placement.  

The change does not change where accessory buildings can be placed, it just clarifies verbiage. 

 

2. Section 12.04 – Off-Street Parking 

To clarify wording on what counts towards required parking spaces (no change to actual number)- 

Section 12.04 C- 

In computing the number of required off-street parking spaces, the floor area shall mean the 

gross floor area of the specific use, excluding any floor or portion used for parking.  Where 

fractional spaces result, the parking spaces required shall be the nearest whole number.  

Driveway aisles do not count towards the required parking spaces.   

 

*P&Z Board is okay with the suggested wording change shown in red.  This is an added sentence 

to clarify that driveway aisles do not count towards required parking spaces (which is our current 

regulations). 

 

3. Section 12.12 – Home Occupations 

I looked at the Home Occupation regulations for Brandon, Lennox, Harrisburg, Tea and Dell Rapids.  They 

all have very similar standards and criteria (copy enclosed in packet).  Probably the biggest difference is 

that Harrisburg and Dell Rapids allow “minor” home occupations as long as all the standards are met.  If 

the standards are not met, then a home business is considered a “major” home occupations and a 

conditional use permit is needed from the city.  Tea, Lennox, and Brandon are similar to Hartford and 

require a conditional use permit for all home occupations.  (Note:  Hartford was like Harrisburg & Dell 

Rapids and only require a CUP for major home occupations, but this was changed in 2016 and now we 

require a CUP for all home occupations) 

I talked with Patrick at SECOG and he noted that when he talked with other cities, the general rule for 

home occupations is that those that impact neighboring properties through noise, smells, congestion, etc. 

you should have a CUP at minimum but if you are just working from an office in your house, most cities 

don’t care.  However, if you have 20 cars going in and out of your driveway every day, they might address 

it.  If was the consensus that if you are working from home these days but your employer has an office at 

another location, you do not have a home business – you are just working from home. 

With all this being said, I believe the city has the proper regulations in place to regulate home 

occupations, but the problem is that the city never gets calls or inquires on home occupations, so they are 



hard to regulate.  Maybe we just need to try and do a better job with getting the word out to the public 

that home occupations require a permit from the city?   

 

 

**P&Z Board decided that we need to revise this section to allow “minor” home occupations if all 

rules and regulations are followed per ordinance without a conditional use permit but if they 

home occupation cannot follow the regulations set forth by ordinance, then it is considered a 

“major” home occupation and must receive a conditional use permit.   Changes made to our 

current regulations state difference in Minor and Major Home Occupations and Section B was 

added to state that Major Home Occupations require a conditional use permit.  Other changes 

include:   Criteria #2 was added by the P&Z Board to limit employees, criteria 10 was added to 

regulate hours, and criteria 11 was added to allow family daycares (not daycare centers). – All 

other criteria are the same as our current ordinance.   

 

 

4. Section 20.02 – Definitions 

Add definition for “Reverse-Frontage Lot”.  Our zoning regulations refer to a reverse frontage lot but 

there is currently no definition.  I have referred to the dictionary for clarification on this in the past so I 

think we should just include it in our zoning definitions – 

Reverse-Frontage Lot means a double-frontage lot for which the boundary along one of the 

streets is established as the front lot line and the boundary along the other street is established 

as the rear lot line. 

 

*P&Z Board agreed with adding this definition to our ordinance to clarify. 

 

 

Temporary Signs – Currently the city’s definition does not have a time period for temporary signage, we 

only state that temporary signs can be displayed for a limited period of time.  Since we don’t define that 

time period, we do not have any thing in ordinance to help address possible issues.  I talked with Patrick 

at SECOG and asked what other communities has for regulations on temporary signage.  Most have 

exactly what we have – it is only addressed under definitions and it just states “intended to display for a 

limited period of time.”  Just like us, this tends to not be an issue for most cities, but he agrees that it is 

“better to be prepared than to be sorry later” approach is good and thinks that a stated time period 

would be best.  The P&Z board talked about a reasonable time frame and how we can possibly allow sign 

displayed on private property, such as WC athletic signs.  I think maybe we can allow temporary signs up 

to 120 days and a longer time period may be granted by the Zoning Administrator by special permit to 

allow for the real estate signs or school signs. Suggested verbiage reviewed by P&Z is as follows:  

 

Temporary Sign – A banner, pennant, poster, or advertising display constructed of cloth, canvas, 

plastic wallboard, or other like materials, not exceeding 32 square feet.  Temporary signs can be 

erected for up to 120 days unless a special permit is received from the Zoning Administrator for 

an extended period of time.  All temporary signs must be kept in good repair and can only be 

placed on a property with permission from the property owner.   

 

*P&Z Board was okay with this change stating that it gives the city an opportunity to regulate a 

problem if one occurs.   

 











Hartford Area Fire and Rescue

July City Council Report

June Call Recap

34 Total Calls

8 City of Hartford

204 Total through June 30th

77 Total City of Hartford through June30th

July Training

EMS Special healthcare needs and pain management.

Fire Scene size-up, hose advancement, search, ladder truck in donated house.

Combined Water Rescue - initial actions.



Chamber and Economic  
Developer’s Report  
07/20/2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meetings continue to be scheduled. Continued efforts for learning Economic 
Development to better perform and execute job duties. 
 
Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce 

- Working with the individual committees for upcoming:  
o Continued updates for events and meetings needing to be scheduled and 

posted to website and social media accounts. 
o Chamber participation in Jamboree Days – Dunk Tank  

▪ Had a great turnout and fun was had by all 
o Hartford Block Party formerly Business in the Park – July 21st 

▪ Good Road Band confirmed 
▪ Inflatables – secured 
▪ Ad placed in The Messanger 

- Chamber Golf Tournament – August 4th at GreatLIFE Central Valley  
o Secured two $1000 corporate sponsorships (looking for at least 3 more) 
o Securing hole sponsorships – 7 thus far 
o Continued efforts on emailing for events and sponsorships 
o Event posted on FB and Website 

▪ Registration is open 
 

 
Hartford Area Development Foundation 

- Continued efforts meeting with prospective landowners and purchase 
opportunities. 

- Continued efforts on RFI’s from GOED and businesses that have interests in 
Hartford – submitted paper for a recent RFI from SMGA 

- Created daycare spreadsheet from daycare surveys that have come in. 
- Reviewing and working on the Envision 2025 invoicing and retention efforts. 

o Continued efforts to meet with businesses 
o Working on a newsletter to be sent to Investors to keep them Informed 

- Continue efforts in setting up area developers to speak at upcoming HADF 
monthly meetings.  

- Scheduling meetings with ISG to meet with prospective projects that may be 
coming to downtown and the city. 

- Getting ready for next weeks ISG meeting with community members. 
- Working with Jesse Fonkert, Sioux Metro Growth on RFI’s 

o Economic Mobile App, Story for SiouxFalls.Business on Creekside Meats 
▪ Also uploading progress photos of Creekside Meats and posting to 

web page and social media accounts. 



 

 

 
 

“Fuel the Growth” 

Basic Economic Development Workshop 
Rev. 5.18.2021 

 

Course: 
 

• 3-Day workshop Wed.-Fri., September 15-17, 2021  

• BHSU - Rapid City Center, Room 112 (All courses) 

• $395.00 Course Tuition   

• Includes: 3-ring presentation binder  
thumb drive with presentations 
3 continental breakfasts, 2 lunches, 3 breaks                  
Grand opening celebration and tour-Elevate Rapid City 
and Ascent Innovation Center   

• BHSU certificate upon completion 

• Lodging – Courtyard Marriott; 20 king room block rate 
$99/night   

Targeted participants: 
 

• EDO Directors/Organizations in SD, ND, WY, MT, 
CO 

• EDO board members 

• Elected officials and/or staff  

• ED partners, affiliated organizations 

• Community leaders 

• GOED staff - marketing, finance, etc. 

• BHSU - MBA students   
 

   

 

DATE TIME TOPIC PRESENTER LOCATION 

Wednesday, 
Sept. 15 

 9:00 – 10:00  Registration & Continental 
Breakfast  

 BHSU Atrium 

 10:00 – 10:15  Welcome & Introductions BHSU, All  Room 112 

 10:15 – 10:30  Sponsor’s Welcome  Sponsor Room 112 

 10:30 – 12:00  Managing Economic 
Development Organizations  

Tom Johnson, CEO  
Elevate Rapid City 

Room 112 

 12:00 – 12:30 Lunch   Atrium 

 12:30 – 1:30  Business Retention & 
Expansion 

Joe Fiala, Partner Relations Dir., 
GOED 

Room 112 

 1:30 – 2:30  Utilities 101: Electric and 
Natural Gas  

BH Energy Staff Room 112 

 2:30 – 2:45  Break    

 2:45 – 3:45  Entrepreneurial & Small 
Business Development  

Mike Bockorny, CEO  
Aberdeen Development Corp. 

Room 112 

 3:45 – 4:45  Data & Analytics in 
Economic Development 

Business Analytics staff 
GOED 

Room 112 

 4:45 – 5:00 Review Key Points, Q&A Presenters, All Room 112 

 5:00 – 6:00  
 

Tour of Elevate Rapid City 
headquarters and business 
incubator  
(Ascent Innovation) 

Mitch Nachtigall, Dir. of 
Innovation & Entrepreneurship, 
Elevate Rapid City 

Ascent Innovation 

 6:00 –  Dinner on your own   

  



 

 

     

Thursday, 
Sept. 16 

7:00 – 8:00  Registration & Continental 
Breakfast  

 Atrium 

 8:00 – 8:10  Yesterday’s Recap, Q&A, 
Today’s Agenda Overview  

BHSU, All Room 112 

 8:10 – 9:15  ED Finance Daniel Ainslie, City Manager 
City of Sturgis 

Room 112 

 9:15 – 10:30  Workforce Development Kory Menken, Executive Director 
Spearfish Econ. Dev. Corp. 

Room 112 

 10:30 – 10:45 Break   Atrium 

 10:45 – 11:45  Economic Development 
Ethics 

Mark Vaux, Executive Director  
Watertown Development Co. 

Room 112 

 11:45 – 12:15  Lunch    

 12:15 – 1:30  Community/Neighborhood 
Development 

Chris Schilken, Deputy 
Commissioner & Business 
Development Director, GOED 

Room 112 

 1:30 – 2:30  Marketing/Attraction Janet Ady, CEO  
Ady Advantage 

Room 112 

 2:30 – 2:45  Break    

 2:45 – 4:15  Site Selector Preparedness; 
Q&A with Janet 

Janet Ady, CEO 
Ady Advantage 

Room 112 

 4:15 – 4:30  Recap/Feedback All Room 112 

 4:30 –   
 

Grand opening celebration All Elevate Rapid City- 
Ascent Innovation 

     

Friday, 
Sept. 17 

7:00 – 8:00  Continental Breakfast   Atrium 

 8:00 – 9:00  Real Estate Development & 
Reuse 

Bob Mundt, President/CEO,  
Sioux Falls Development Fndn. 

Room 112 

 9:00 – 10:00  Strategic Planning & 
Visioning  

Mutch Usera, Sr. Program Mngr - 
Community Affairs 
Black Hills Energy 

Room 112 

 10:00 – 10:15 Break   

 10:15 – 11:15  Panel discussion with 
presenters, moderated by 
BHSU 

Presenters, as available Room 112 

 11:15 – 12:00  Q&A, Closing Remarks, 
Complete Surveys 

BHSU, GOED, All Room 112 

 12:00 pm  Adjourn   

   

Green highlights are the 10 course topics mandated for IEDC Basic ED Course.  

(IEDC requires 2 hours each. This workshop provides 1 hour each). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                       



Engineer’s Report  
 

101 South Reid Street + Suite 202 + Sioux Falls, SD 57103 

605.274.6401 + ISGInc.com 

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning 

To:  City of Hartford 

From:  ISG – David Doxtad 

Date:  July 20, 2021 

cc:  Teresa Sidel 

 

ONGOING  AGENDA I TE MS  

Design Standards - ISG has finished revied the City’s design standards. Edits are being compiled and presented to Craig and 

Teresa for input. The proposed changes will be presented to Planning and Zoning on July 27th. 

CIP Updates and Rate Study –ISG met with Teresa this week to determine plan for next year’s construction and budget. Itemized 

cost estimates are being created to confirm pricing shown on CIP. Rate study will be looked at after completion of wastewater 

feasibility study. 

Water Tower Painting – It was in the budget this year to repaint the water tower. This has not been scheduled yet. Due to resin 

prices, ISG is preparing a cost estimate for the project to determine if the budgeted amount will cover the painting. Otherwise 

the funds will be shifted to next year and increased to cover the project costs. 

Western Avenue Interchange – Met with the DOT, County, and HR Green several weeks ago for a preliminary design information 

meeting on the updates coming to the Western Avenue Interchange in 2025. Teresa and Craig indicated to ISG to start looking 

at concepts, options, and cost estimates for reconstruction of Western Ave from the interchange to Mickelson Road. ISG will 

have these documents prepared for discussion in the coming weeks. 

Project Updates –  

• Western Meadows Phase 5 has been reviewed and approved. Comments on the Plat have been sent back to the 

developer. 

• Knapp’s Landing Phase 1 and 2 – Punchlist items remaining 

• Knapp’s Landing Phase 3 – Awaiting a date from the contractor for a proof roll of the subbase. Curb is a week or two 

out 

• Turtle Creek Phase 1 – Punchlist items remaining 

• Western Meadows Phase 4 – Awaiting a list of punchlist items from Craig to send to Developer.   

GIS – Teresa has access to the map. Discussions are ongoing and the system will be updated and refined as needed. We are 

currently working through roadway classifications to add to the GIS system. Updates to the Roadway Classification map have 

been sent to our GIS team to be added to the map. The first batch of plat updates has commenced. Our GIS team is also 

working on adding the functionality of property line dimensions to the system. 

WASTE WA TER FEA SIBI LITY STU DY  

The City and ISG have continued to meet weekly for the Wastewater Feasibility Study. We have discussed project updates, 

different potential treatment upgrade options, a tour of the City’s existing lagoons, treatment facility, and lift stations, and to 

coordinate site visits with other wastewater operators utilizing various treatment options. Additionally, ISG has reached out and 

met with surrounding communities for their initial interest in joining a regionalized wastewater treatment system.  

 



Engineer’s Report  
 

Page 2 of 2 

952.426.0699 + ISGInc.com  

 

 

Feasibility Study 

The feasibility study was presented to Craig on July 14th, who had no comment. A final report has been sent to the City for 

publishing on the website. 

Looking Ahead 

Craig and Rachel are currently planning a site visit to view an SBR system. A date has not been determined yet. 

 

 

COMMUNI TY DEVE LOPMEN T PLAN  

Several ISGers attended Jamboree days and set up a tent to gauge interest on various needs and wants within the City. The tent 

helped inform the members of the community about the plan. Community development ‘bucks’ were given to residents to put 

into buckets on where they believe future City funding should be allocated. 

A downtown master planning meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 21, and user group meetings for the community 

development plan are slated for Thursday, July 22.  

 

 



                                                              Maintenance Report – 7/20/2021 

 

July 16, 2021 

 

Streets  

      Roads – We started asphalt patching this week, we still have more spots to do. We will 

continue to patch in the weeks to come.  We are done with crack sealing for this year. We had a 

lot more cracking over the year than I figure at budget.  

     Equipment- All of the equipment is in good shape at this time.      

      Street sweeping – The sweeper was out the other day and we are planning on having it out 

next week again.   

      Street lights – Thanks to SVE the downtown street light project went well. We have 

concrete coming on Tuesday to finish the sidewalks and wrap up this project.      

      Pickup – Nothing at this time.  

       Slurry seal – The contractor is planning on being in Hartford the first week in August.     

       Trees – Mike has the Ash trees treated for EAB.  

        Mosquitoes – We have been out spraying and will be throughout the summer and fall as 

needed. We have been awarded $3,285.00 for the Mosquito Grant. 

        Traffic – The speed trailer is out, currently it is on E Railroad by the tree dump site. The 

traffic counters tubes got tore out on Western Ave. last week, I have not had a chance to check 

them to see if they are damaged. More than likely, someone had a chain dragging and caught 

them.    

 

Water 

        Meters – We had couple of hours last week to work on meters, and we are hoping to work 

on them again today.         

        Reports – The quarterly stage 2 report has been sent in. The next report is due October 

10th, 2021. 

 

 



Sewer 

        Main list station – I sent the results of the paint filter tests to Don Kuper with SF landfill to 

see if we need to do anything different with our bar screen waste material. We will keep going 

like we are for now. Still waiting to hear something on this.   

         Reports – The June DMR is filled out and sent in. The July one is due August 28th.         

         Sagehorn lift station – Everything is working well at this time.   

          Mickelson road lift station – The generator has been ordered for this lift station. We have 

the concrete slab poured. The generator is scheduled for August 25th.        

         Future facility – I plan to go with Rachel next week to look at another facility.         

Park 

       Parks – No new news on the pickleball courts yet. Next week we will start laying out the 

playground equipment for Turtle Creek Park, we delayed this to patch and work on the street 

lights.    

        Dog Park – Nothing new at this time.  

        Leaf / branch site – Mike is getting me a quote for some shrubs; I should have it Monday. 

He was out of town this week but said he would have it Monday. The south side we would have 

about 550’ to cover. Planting lilacs along that ridge a 10’ spacing we would need 56 of them a@ 

$30:00 each would be $1,680.00. For Black Hill Spruce a 3’ tree is $75.00 each and a burlap 5’ 

tree is $165.00 each. At a 15’ spacing we would need 37 trees for a cost of $2,775.00 up to 

$6,105.00. Mike was going to check availability and other options for shrubs. Nothing new at 

this time.  

Pool- The pool seems to be running well. We will be getting prices for a slide for budget. 

Bike Trail – Once we receive a go ahead for the new trail between Main and Feyder we will 

start clearing out some brush.           

Sports complex – The shade canopies have been put together and put in place. We will be 

emptying out the water and will fill the tanks with sand for the winter storage.          

Public Buildings – Nothing new at this time.  

Downtown – I got together with Chris last week about the bike rack on Main St. I believe we 

have a plan that would work. He is going to get more details to look over. Knotty Gnomes is 

working on a design for this project.  

Budget – We have started working on budget for next year.   



 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

July 20, 2021 
 

Cash Report and Sales Tax Revenue:    Following is a comparison of the 2020 and 2021 Cash Reports 

as well as the year-to-date Sales Tax Revenue as of June 30th:  

                                           June 30, 2020               June 30, 2021                    Difference 

 Total Cash  $3,558,576.11                $4,788,280.41   $1,229,704.30 

  General Fund  $1,402,380.76              $1,964,990.74                 $   562,609.98 

   1st Penny  $   228,646.77                $   267,829.34                 $     39,182.57 

 2nd Penny  $   228,646.76                $   267,829.35                 $     39,182.59 

 3rd Penny  $     31,293.61                $     32,998.55                 $       1,704.94 

 

Committee Funds:   Attached are the committee reports as of June 30th: 

                                      Bike/Rec Trail Committee            $   45,092.87 

                                       Sports Complex Committee            $ 204,751.41 

                                       Downtown Committee                            $   22,321.16 

Bill Report:    Please review the bill report that is included in your packet. If you have questions, please 

feel free to contact me or stop in and look at the invoices. Following are highlights: 

     A1 Electric, Plumbing, Heat & Air                    541.23     Wire New Pool Pump 

     Ash Protective Services                                4,779.00    Treatment of 28 Trees 

     Bumblebee-Gibson, Inc.                             18,799.83    1st Mag Water Application 

     Cressman Sanitation, Inc.                             2,700.00     Quarterly Garbage – City Hall & Sewer Plant 

     Cressman Sanitation, Inc.                                175.00     Binkerd Abatement 

     Dakota Supply Group                                      620.00     New Locator 

     Hawkins, Inc.                                                5,057.88    Pool Chemicals 

     Minnehaha County Sheriff                          47,385.00     3rd Quarter Contract 

     Minnehaha County Sheriff                          19,484.46     2nd Quarter Daytime Hours 

     RBS Sanitation, Inc.                                         264.40    Yard Waste Dumpsters 

     RBS Sanitation, Inc.                                         274.74     Binkerd Abatement 

     S&S Worldwide, Inc.                                        746.83     Park Rec Program Supplies 

     SD DENR                                                         600.00    2021 State Drinking Water Fee 

     SD Public Assurance Alliance                     33,208.42     2021 General Liability Insurance 

     Prepaid Checks: 

     SD Planners Association                              50.00    Dues - T. Sidel                   

 

Calendar of Events:            

 July 2021: 

Tuesday, 20th   Coffee with the Cops @ Senior Center, 7am 

Tuesday, 20th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 21st  HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Wednesday, 21st  Chamber Downtown Block Party, 5 to 9pm 

Tuesday, 27th   Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 28th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

August 2021: 

Tuesday, 3rd        City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 4th          HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Wednesday, 4th  Annual Chamber Golf Tournament 

Sunday, 8th   HASR Meeting @ Pizza Ranch, 7pm 

Monday, 9th   Chamber Meeting @ City Hall, 6:30pm 

Tuesday, 10th   Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 11th HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 17th   Coffee with the Cops @ Pizza Ranch, 4:30pm 

Tuesday, 17th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 18th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 31st    Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 



BIKE/REC TRAIL COMMITTEE FUNDS
(as of June 30, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $25,038.24 $438.90 $24,599.34

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $144,373.60 $147,224.03 $21,748.91

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $115,057.43 $81,227.85 $55,578.49

End of Year 2013 - Balance 12/31/2013 $11,506.78 $10,206.58 $56,878.69

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $56.78 $2,345.73 $54,589.74

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $52.25 $10,039.46 $44,602.53

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $174.69 $762.70 $44,014.52

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $59.04 $25,854.37 $18,219.19

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $30,584.26 $48,803.45 $0.00

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $10,011.59 $4,949.97 $5,061.62

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $44,008.83 $3,979.90 $45,090.55

Year 2021

Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.39 $45,090.94

Deposit (interest) 2/28/2021 $0.36 $45,091.30

Deposit (interest) 3/31/2021 $0.40 $45,091.70

Deposit (interest) 4/30/2021 $0.38 $45,092.08

Deposit (interest) 5/31/2021 $0.40 $45,092.48

Deposit (interest) 6/30/2021 $0.39 $45,092.87

TOTALS $2.32 $0.00 $45,092.87

To date, the balance of Bike/Rec Trail fund is $45,092.87

Summary of Expenses:

Advertising                     $78.05

501c3                             $407.00

Filing Fees-Land              $22.00

Filing Fees $98.00

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees                $1,273.92

Supplies-Phase 1              $93.43

Contractor-Phase 1  $118,535.29

Engineer-Phase 1     $23,023.44

Engineer-Hwy 38     $45,777.95

Engineer-Phase 3/4 $5,880.28

Engineer-Wetlands Phase 3/4 $3,711.60

SD Dot - Hwy 38 $1,801.98

Wetlands Bank-Hwy 38     $41,000.00

Bricks $423.40

Building Supplies - Turtle Creek Shelter $1,022.15

SD Dot - Mike Franken $64,084.55

Tetonka $24,620.00

Engineer-Phase 6 $3,979.90



Sports Complex Committee Funds
(as of June 30, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $100,153.94 $1,284.28 $98,869.66

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $100,287.58 $192,255.17 $6,902.07

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $47,754.85 $346,215.92 ($291,559.00)

End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $409,797.66 $85,298.19 $32,940.47

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $45,423.32 $76,328.01 $2,035.78

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $50,016.27 $45,940.22 $6,111.83

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $14,032.17 $0.00 $20,144.00

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $100,180.67 $0.00 $120,324.67

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $186.43 $22,283.15 $98,227.95

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $51,335.42 $22,794.52 $126,768.85

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $100,371.39 $20,514.43 $206,625.81

Year 2021

Interest Deposit 1/31/2021 $1.80 $206,627.61

Interest Deposit 2/28/2021 $1.66 $206,629.27

Interest Deposit 3/31/2021 $1.82 $206,631.09

Hartford's Best Paint & Body (paint/labor - 8 soccer goals) 4/20/2021 $1,125.00 $205,506.09

Midwest Media Blasting (sand blasting - 8 soccer goals) 4/20/2021 $760.00 $204,746.09

Interest Deposit 4/30/2021 $1.73 $204,747.82

Interest Deposit 5/31/2021 $1.83 $204,749.65

Interest Deposit 6/30/2021 $1.76 $204,751.41

TOTALS $10.60 $1,885.00 $204,751.41

To date, the balance of Sports Complex funds is $204,751.41

Summary of Expenses:

501c3 Filing Fees $750.00

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees $608.42

Earnest Money         $500.00

Land Purchase $150,000.00

Land Purchase-Closing Costs $444.00

Engineer-Wetlands    $2,980.80

Loan Expenses      $15,712.03

Advertising Fees $40.52

Engineer Fees         $94,424.55

Construction Fees - Sitework $355,467.20

Soukup Construction - Overseeding $4,011.66

Supplies $907.33

D. Hauptman Co. - Soccer Goals $3,510.00

American Fence Company (fence 2 softball fields) $72,330.46

Water Line Expense $465.31

Ag-Lime $45,940.22

Electrical $8,248.80

Water Service Line $13,569.04

Daktronics, Inc  (2 scoreboards) $11,367.52

Beaverbuilt, Inc  (scoreboard frames) $3,126.00

Beaverbuilt, Inc  (telehandler rental for scoreboard install) $275.00

Colton Redi-Mix, Inc  (concrete for scoreboard install) $432.00

Travis Electric, Inc  (electrical for scoreboard install) $5,260.00

Stockwell Engineers  (master plan/cost estimates) $4,705.35

Great Bear Sand & Gravel, LLC  (gravel for concrete work) $189.71

Precision Concrete, LLC  (ada slab/sidewalk) $17,147.02

Stockwell Engineers  (site visit/staking/bldg) $500.95

Hartford's Best Paint & Body  (paint/labor - 8 soccer goals) $1,125.00

Midwest Media Blasting  (sand blasting - 8 soccer goals) $760.00



DOWNTOWN COMMITTEE FUNDS
(as of June 30, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $5,000.06 $4,910.63 $89.43

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $10,009.86 $0.00 $10,099.29

End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $10.35 $474.57 $9,635.07

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $6.78 $9,000.00 $641.85

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $1.71 $496.91 $146.65

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $3.70 $0.00 $150.35

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $3.53 $0.00 $153.88

End of Year 2017 - Transfer Committee Acct Balance 12/31/2017 $2,044.14 $0.00 $2,198.02

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $3.72 $0.00 $2,201.74

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $11,883.43 $3,500.00 $10,585.17

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $10,004.38 $11,862.23 $8,727.32

Year 2021

Deposit (2021 Budget) 1/1/2021 $15,000.00 $23,727.32

Sandy Dean (holiday décor for hanging baskets) 1/19/2021 $32.24 $23,695.08

Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.08 $23,695.16

Deposit (interest) 2/28/2021 $0.19 $23,695.35

Deposit (interest) 3/31/2021 $0.21 $23,695.56

Jessica Evans (14 spring banners) 4/20/2021 $515.00 $23,180.56

Deposit (interest) 4/30/2021 $0.20 $23,180.76

Jessica Evans (2 summer banners) 5/18/2021 $90.00 $23,090.76

Hartford Building Center (flowers for hanging baskets) 5/18/2021 $770.00 $22,320.76

Deposit (interest) 5/31/2021 $0.21 $22,320.97

Deposit (interest) 6/30/2021 $0.19 $22,321.16

TOTALS $15,001.08 $1,407.24 $22,321.16

To date, the balance of Downtown fund is $22,321.16

Summary of Expenses:

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees                $1,105.34

Remaining Appropriation (benches, trash cans) $4,302.20

Postage for Survey Mailing $474.57

Hartford Area Optimist Club (mural) $3,500.00

Signature Streetscapes (banners/arms/baskets for lighpoles) $3,215.00

Planters Unlimited (10 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $946.58

Mac's, Inc. (hardware for lightpoles) $16.42

HBC (plants/soil/mulch for hanging baskets) $127.69

Backdoor Garden, LLC (fall decore for hanging baskets) $217.00

Jessica Evans (fall, summer, winter, xmas banners) $1,398.00

Jessica Evans (pumpkins for fall baskets) $15.00

Planters Unlimited (4 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $382.68

LED Lighting Solutions (4 solar lights) $1,847.76

Signature Streetscapes (4 lighpoles/bases/banner poles/brackets) $3,490.00

Backdoor Garden, LLC (soil/pines/quick crete for hanging baskets) $124.14

Jessica Evans  (décor for hanging baskets) $56.06

Hartford Building Center (fasteners for light poles) $25.90

Sandy Dean  (décor for hanging baskets) $32.24

Jessica Evans (spring banners) $515.00

Jessica Evans (summer banners) $90.00

Hartford Building Center (flowers for hanging baskets) $770.00

Transfer to General Fund $9,000.00



   

7/20/2021                                   City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances: 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #711 – Amended Zoning Regulations (No Change):  SECOG has codified 

the city’s zoning regulations and amendments into one document.  This document has been reviewed by 

the P&Z Board (we try to review our zoning regulation every 5 years).  Suggested changes to accessory 

buildings, off-street parking, home occupation and definitions were discussed.  A summary of the 

suggested changes is in the packet for your review.  P&Z has voted unanimously to make the changes 

suggested.   

 

• Special Event Permit –Hartford Area Fire & Rescue:  The Hartford Area Fire and Rescue will once 

again be hosting a “Public Safety Day”.  This event is aimed at informing the public about various safety 

measures and several organizations will be present with information.  The event will be held Saturday, 

August 28th from 10:30am to 1pm in front of the fire station.  They are asking for South Street to be 

blocked from Western Avenue to Kingsbury Avenue from 9am to 2pm.  The application fee has been paid. 

 

• Special Event Permit – Helping Hartford:  Jesse Fonkert has submitted a special event application on 

behalf of Helping Hartford.  They plan to hold a bean bag/corn hole event that was formerly organized by 

Jr Achievement. on September 11th from 3pm to 12am. This event would be held on Main Avenue, and 

they are asking the city to close Main Avenue from 120 Main Events to the South Bar.  They do not plan to 

sell alcohol but would like permission for the use of alcohol within the barricaded area of Main Avenue.  

The application fee has been paid. (I am unfamiliar with this organization so I am unsure as to who would 

hold the liability insurance for the event – this might be something we need to clarify before approval.) 

  

 

Reports (Action Items): 

• CEDD Report:  Chamber and Economic Development Director, Amy Farr, has asked to attend an 

economic development training workshop in Rapid City from September 14-17 at the B lack Hills State 

University.  The workshop is like the Heartland Course offered in Blue Springs, MO, and other area EDs 

are attending.  The workshop is $395, Hotel is $350, Mileage would be $367 and approximately $100 for 

meals for a total of $1200.  I believe we should have enough in budget to cover this expense and it looks 

like there are a lot of good topics that will be covered (agenda enclosed for your reference).   

 

Old Business: 

• Discuss Logistics of the creation of a Park & Recreation Board:  With the passage of ordinance 706, 

which creates a Park and Recreation Board, the city will need to continue discussing a few items going 

forward. The Board will be made up of 5 voting members that are appointed by the mayor and 1 non-voting 

council member and 1 non-voting city staff member.   After the city council’s last meeting, the mayor was 

provided a list of possible members for appointment if he wishes to make any appointments at this time.  

   

New Business: 

• Review/Approve Billboard Leases for the east face of Billboard #4:  Currently, Pizza Ranch lease the 

entire east face of Billboard #4 for $200 per month.  He has agreed to give up part of this billboard face to 

allow Buffalo Brewery to lease ½ of it.  Pizza Ranch has agreed to lease the north ½ for $130 per month 

and Buffalo Brewery will lease the south ½ for $130 per month.  Both are 3-year leases, and all terms and 

conditions of our standard lease agreement apply – no special changes have been made. 

 

• Review/Approve Surplus List:  Enclosed in the packet is a list of items that the staff is suggesting to 

surplus with your approval.   

 

• Set Budget Meeting Date:  We will need to set our 2022 budget planning meeting for some time in late 

August.  I plan to send out the proposed budget to you on August 20th and give you a week to review (not 

just the weekend).  So, I would suggest maybe Monday, August 30th or Wednesday, September 1st– please 

check your calendars.  I have sent out request forms to all entities and I will be working with staff over the 

next few weeks so we can present the 2022 budget to you in August.   



 

************************************************************************************* 

 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

• Grant Updates (no changes): 

o Bike/Rec – Waiting for an award letter from the SD GFP but staff indicated that we should receive a 

$130,000 grant for this project.   

o Dog Grant – Applied for a LWCF grant.  A site visit was conducted.  We should hear about this grant 

next spring.  The girl scouts also submitted a grant to AARP, and they were notified on June 17th that 

the grant was not approved – once again, a situation with more grant requests than money available.   

o Storm Shelter – Still no word from FEMA on this grant. 

 

• Update on Stockwell Projects (no changes): 

o Mickelson Road:  FEMA has requested additional information for the LOMR.  Soukups were in town 

on June 24th to correct the “hump” on Mickelson Road by the box culvert.   

o 9th & Vandemark – Ruud & Opal:  No change – Warranty inspection will occur this fall. 

o Western Ave Industrial Sewer Project and WWTF:  Stockwell were notified to add the water along 12th 

street and additional sewer to Knapp’s Landing.  They believe it will be about 2 months to update 

plans and then we can bid the project.  We think a fall bid might work out well for the city if 

contractors are looking for 2022 work.   

 

• Work in Progress: 

o Review of Fines & Fees – It was suggested at our last city council meeting that the city review the fee 

amount collected for special event permits.  It has been 4 years since we did a full review of our fines 

and fees resolution so I thought this may be a good time to review this entire document.  There may be 

other changes that we should consider.  I will review our current list with staff and then present a 

suggested list of changes to the council at a future meeting.   

o Budget – I am working on the 2022 budget.  I have sent budget requests out to other entities and if 

there is anything you think we should look at for next year that might not be on my radar, please let me 

know before our budget meeting. 

o Liquor License Proposals – Still gathering information to present a proposal for council review.  I have 

sent an email out to other city managers/administrator trying to get information on criteria for liquor 

license proposals.  I hope to have something for the council to review soon – planning on presenting 

something at our next meeting on 8/3. 

 

 

• Marijuana Law:  The SDML is working on sample ordinances for cities to review.  I hope to have some 

information for the P&Z Board by next month so we can start taking about how to add this to our current 

zoning regulations.   

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me or stop by the office. 

605-261-3995.   

 



 

 

ORDINANCE #706 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A COMBINED PARK AND RECREATION BOARD 

IN THE CITY OF HARTFORD 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A PARK AND RECREATION BOARD TO 

OVERSEE QUALITY OF LIFE PROJECTS, WITHIN THE CITY OF HARTFORD, 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PURSUANT TO SDCL, CHAPTER 9-

38. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, 

SOUTH DAKOTA THAT ORDINANCE 430 SHALL BE AMENDED WITH THE 

ADDITION OF CHAPTER 1.06 – PARK AND RECREATION BOARD AND SHALL 

READ AS FOLLOWS:  

 

Section 1.0601: PURPOSE.  The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish a Combined 

Park and Recreation Board pursuant to and as authorized by SDCL Chapter 9-38 of the 

South Dakota Codified Laws within the City of Hartford, South Dakota.  

 

A. There is hereby established a Park Board pursuant to SDCL 9-38-8 with the 

purpose and authority as set forth in this Ordinance.  

B. There is hereby established a Recreation Board pursuant to SDCL 9-38-80 

with the purpose and authority as set forth in this Ordinance.  

C. Pursuant to SDCL 9-38-90.1 the Park Board and Recreation Board shall be 

combined and known as the Hartford Park and Recreation Board. The 

combined Board shall hereafter in this Ordinance be referred to as the 

“Board.” 

 

Section 1.0602: LIMIT OF AUTHORITY.  The Board shall act in an advisory role to the 

City Council for purpose of investigation and recommendation to the Hartford City 

Council as to quality of life matters including but not limited to: the care, regulation and 

management of the City’s public parks, sports complex, and recreation trail system.     

 

Section 1.0603: MEMBERSHIP.  The Board shall consist of seven (7) members – one (1) 

non-voting member shall be a city council representative, appointed by the Mayor with 

approval of the city council; one (1) non-voting member shall be a city staff 

representative, appointed by the Mayor with approval of the city council; and there shall 

be five (5) voting members from the public at large.  The members shall be appointed by 

the Mayor with the approval of the City Council. The members shall not be required to 

provide a bond in order to perform their official duties.  

 

Section 1.0604:  TERMS.  Terms of the Public members shall be as follows:  The first 

year Board will determine one, two and three year terms. During the first year, one board 

member from the public will have a one year term, two board members from the public 

will have a two year terms and two board members from the public will have a three year 

term.  Thereafter, terms shall be for a period of three (3) years.  The Mayor, with 



 

 

approval of the City Council will appoint a council member and staff member on an 

annual basis. The members shall serve on the Board without pay and at the pleasure of 

the City Council.   

 

Section 1.0605:  ELECTED OFFICERS.  The Board shall elect a President and Vice 

President for a one year term at the first meeting of the Board each calendar year.  The 

President shall chair all Board meetings; schedule all Board meetings and special 

meetings; preside at the meetings; act as spokesperson for the Board; sign documents or 

actions of the Board; rule on all points of order and procedure; and perform all duties 

approved by the City council.  The Vice President shall exercise the duties of the 

President in the absence, disability or disqualification of the chairperson.  In the absence 

of the President andVice President, an acting Board member shall be elected by the 

members present.   

 

Section 1.0606:  RECORDS.  The President of the Board shall appoint the Secretary of 

said Board.  It shall be the duty of the secretary to send all notices for the meetings of 

said Board; compose the agenda for each meeting; keep and preserve the minutes; have 

custody and keep all documents and papers filed with the said Board; and perform such 

other duties as may be prescribed by said Board, with the approval of the City Council.  

All minutes, records and all official actions of the Board shall be filed in the city’s 

business office and shall constitute public record.   

 

Section 1.0607:  BUDGET. The Board, on or before the first day of July of each year, 

shall submit a budget recommendation and estimate for park or trail improvements or 

recreational programs for the ensuing fiscal year to the office of the City Administrator.  

Such estimates shall include monies necessary for maintaining, constructing and 

improving parks, parkways, playgrounds, and recreation trails which are under the 

control of the City Council.   

 

Section 1.0608:  REPORTING TO THE CITY COUNCIL.  The Council member serving 

on the Board will advise and consult with the City Council and city officials as to the 

work and recommendations of said Board. 

 

Section 1.0609:  MEETINGS.  The Board shall meet once a month if there is business to 

conduct and may also meet on the call of the President or Mayor.  Notice of all meetings 

shall be placed on the city’s website at least 24 hours prior to the meeting and will be 

open to the public.  Meeting date and time will be determined by the Board. 

 

Section 1.06010:  QUORUM.  Three (3) voting members will constitute a quorum. 

 

Section 1.0611:  ABSENCES, REMOVALS, RESIGNATIONS AND VACANCIES.   

To be excused, members of the Board shall notify the President or Secretary when they 

intend to be absent from a meeting.  Failure to make this notification prior to the meeting 

shall result in an unexcused absence.  Three or more unexcused absences within a term 

shall be grounds for removal.  Members of the Board may be removed by the Mayor, 

with the approval of the City Council.  A member may resign from the Board by sending 



 

 

a letter of resignation to the Mayor or President of the Board.  Vacancies shall be filled 

by the Mayor, with the approval of the City Council.  Successors shall serve out the 

unexpired term of the member being replaced.   

 

Section 1.0612:  DUTIES.  Notwithstanding any other provisions in state law, the Board, 

in addition to providing the annual budget estimate, shall provide an annual assessment of 

the public parks, vet park improvements and funding opportunities for parks and 

recreation trails, and advise the council on identifying quality of life improvements 

related to the city’s park and trail system.  The Board shall also advise and assist the City 

Administrator with any recommendations to the City Council for policy changes.  The 

Board shall not, unless directed to by city council, incur any expenses or invoke any 

polices. Nothing herein shall give the Board authority to expend monies, enter into 

contracts, create policies, own facilities, issue bonds, levy assessments or hire employees 

and all such actions shall only be pursuant to approval by the City Council. 

 

Section 1.0613:  EFFECTIVE DATE AND ENACTMENT.  This Ordinance shall 

become effective twenty (20) days after the last date of publication of said Ordinance. 

 

 

Dated this 4th day of May 2021 

 

 

 

             

       Jeremy Menning, Mayor 

         

 

ATTEST: 

        (seal) 

      

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

 

 

 
1st Reading of Rezone Ordinance:  April 20, 2021 

2nd Reading & Adoption:  May 4, 2021 

Publication: May 14, 2021   

Effective:  June 3, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is made  

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal corporation, 

whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 57033(“Public 

Entity”), and Buffalo Ridge Brewing, whose address is 102 N Main 

Avenue, Hartford, SD 57033 (“Tenant”), for the leasing of 

certain property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space described as the South ½ of the east faced 

side of billboard #4 located on the south edge of the S 1\2 

of the NE 1\4 of Section 27 Hartford Township, all as more 

specifically appears on Exhibit “A” together with a non-

exclusive right to access across the Public Entity’s real 

property for access in or upon the Public Entity’s real 

property (such real property and the Structure may 

hereinafter be referred to collectively as “Public Entity’s 

Property” or the “Property”). Public Entity’s Property is 

legally described and the Leased Premises are shown in 

relationship to such Property in Exhibit “A" attached 

hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three years and shall commence on August 

1, 2021 and terminate on July 31, 2024.  

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least sixty (60) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of $130 Dollars (“Base Rent”) per month. The Tenant shall 

pay Public Entity first month base rent without set-off, notice 

or demand on the date of the execution of this agreement.  Base 

Rent shall be paid to Public Entity at City Hall, 125 N Main 

Avenue, Hartford, South Dakota 57033. 

 

USE. Tenant may only use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 



property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 

Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 

be included in the documentation provided by the Tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide Tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

owing and due to any taxing entity as result of Tenant’s 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and midnight.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service.  All utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 

 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, Tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by Tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 

installation, use and removal. 

 



In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 

equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 

and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $500.00 which shall be retained by Public 

Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this lease. 

Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply the 

Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employers liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure becomes unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 

to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the Tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Tenant agree to indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party. This indemnity shall not apply to any 



claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 

materialman’s liens, Tenant’s failure to pay rent, claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

 

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

Notices: 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 

requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to tenant, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

 



Buffalo Ridge Brewing 

102 N Main Ave 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

 

If to Public Entity, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

City of Hartford                     

125 N Main Avenue 

Hartford SD 57033  

           

 

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 

If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 

 

 

 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 



 

Buffalo Ridge Brewing 

c/o Chris Tuschen 

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ___________________________ of Buffalo Ridge Brewing, on 

behalf of the corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is made  

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal corporation, 

whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 57033(“Public 

Entity”), and Pizza Ranch whose address is 120 W Hwy 38, 

Hartford, SD 57033 (“Tenant”), for the leasing of certain 

property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space described as the North ½ of the east faced 

side of billboard #4 located on the south edge of the S 1\2 

of the NE 1\4 of Section 27 Hartford Township, all as more 

specifically appears on Exhibit “A” together with a non-

exclusive right to access across the Public Entity’s real 

property for access in or upon the Public Entity’s real 

property (such real property and the Structure may 

hereinafter be referred to collectively as “Public Entity’s 

Property” or the “Property”). Public Entity’s Property is 

legally described and the Leased Premises are shown in 

relationship to such Property in Exhibit “A" attached 

hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three years and shall commence on August 

1, 2021 and terminate on July 31, 2024.  

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least sixty (60) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of $130 Dollars (“Base Rent”) per month. The Tenant shall 

pay Public Entity first month base rent without set-off, notice 

or demand on the date of the execution of this agreement.  Base 

Rent shall be paid to Public Entity at City Hall, 125 N Main 

Avenue, Hartford, South Dakota 57033. 

 

USE. Tenant may only use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 



property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 

Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 

be included in the documentation provided by the Tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide Tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

owing and due to any taxing entity as result of Tenant’s 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and midnight.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service.  All utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 

 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, Tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by Tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 

installation, use and removal. 

 



In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 

equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 

and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $500.00 which shall be retained by Public 

Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this lease. 

Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply the 

Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employers liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure becomes unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 

to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the Tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Tenant agree to indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party. This indemnity shall not apply to any 



claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 

materialman’s liens, Tenant’s failure to pay rent, claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

 

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

Notices: 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 

requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to tenant, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

 



Pizza Ranch 

c/o Adam Dejong 

200 Sagehorn Drive 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

 

If to Public Entity, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

City of Hartford                     

125 N Main Avenue 

Hartford SD 57033  

           

 

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 

If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 

 

 

 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 



 

 

Pizza Ranch 

c/o Adam Dejong 

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of _____________________, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 



Surplus Items

Purchase Date

Computer 

Number

Original 

Cost
Description Reason for Disposal Type of Disposal

FIXED ASSETS ( Original Cost Amount over $500.00)

1/1/1996 8012070133

$3,465.00

Tube Pool Slide Taken Down-Unsafe

Use tubes for Dog 

Park and scrap the 

rest

11/18/2008 2008-398

$1,100.00
Paint Line Stripper Does not work Scrap

NOT FIXED ASSETS (Original Cost Amount under $500)

- - - 1 - 6' Foldable Picnic Table

Damaged (2 tables were 

damaged-used part from 

both tables to make one)

Scrap

- - - Stihl Weed Eater Damaged - Does not work Scrap

- - - 9 - Cell Phones
Upgraded to new phones 

at no cost
Donate


	c5867050-b499-467b-8381-eb1beeb52342.pdf
	1
	101
	A&B BUSINESS, INC.ABBUSINESS
	IN851971

	A-1 PORTABLE TOILETSA1
	56673
	56690

	A1 ELECTRIC, PLUMBING, HEAT & AIRA1ELEC
	13357

	ACE HARDWAREACEHARD
	328

	ASH PROTECTIVE SERVICESASHPROT
	662340

	ASPHALT SURFACING COMPANYASPHALT
	21204-9903-01

	BUMBLEBEE-GIBSON, INC.BUMBLE
	6-8109

	C & R SUPPLY, INC.CRSUPP
	1310746
	1310926

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	06292021 STMT

	CLARKE, PAUL CLARPAUL
	JUNE 2021
	REIMB CHARGER

	COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMTSCOFFEECUP
	070121 STMT

	COLONIAL RESEARCH CHEMICAL CORPORATIONCOLONI
	147425

	CRESSMAN SANITATION, INCCRESSM
	07012021 STATE

	DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC.DAKOTA
	S101006028.001
	S101060919.001

	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHAFIRSBANK
	062821 STATE
	062821 STMT

	GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENTGILLESPIE
	51196
	51339
	51352
	51502

	GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, INC.GOLDENWEST
	07012021 STATE

	HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC.HARTF9
	06302021 STMT

	HAWKINS, INC.HAWKIN
	4957857
	4962023

	HEART T STOPHEARTT
	5732

	I & S GROUP, INCISG
	73381
	73383

	MC&R POOLS, INC.MCRPOO
	1211650-IN

	MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICALMARC
	0735914-IN

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	06292021 STATE

	MINNEHAHA COUNTY SHERIFFMINNE4
	070121 STMT
	2021 2ND QRT DAYTIME

	NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORDNAPA
	155173
	161033
	161134
	161444
	161569
	161677
	162186

	NEW CENTURY PRESS, INCNEWCENT
	300425303
	300425304
	300425305
	300426663
	300426665
	300428158
	300428162
	300428171
	300429863
	300429881
	300429882
	300429883

	QUILL CORPORATIONQUILL
	1318311
	17461879
	17475361
	17849193

	RAMKOTA HOTELRAMKOTP
	1039FG

	RBS SANITATION, INC.RBS
	06242021 STMT

	S&S WORLDWIDE, INC.SSWORL
	INV100777335
	INV100798086

	SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE CLINICSANFORD
	606843

	SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO PMTSSDDEP2
	06/2021 SALES

	SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCESDPAA
	27775

	SEBERT, AMY SEBEAMY
	07152021 VOUCHER

	SF AREA HUMANE SOCIETYSFHUMA
	4436

	SIDEL, TERESA SIDETERE
	06302021 VOUCHER

	SIOUX FALLS NETWORKSSFNETWORKS
	11550

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	06292021 STATE

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXVAL
	21353851

	SUNSHINE FOODSSUNSHINE
	070121 STMT
	070121 STMT POOL

	TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC.TAMMENAUTO
	167053
	167197
	167236
	167270

	VALLEY CENTRAL COOPVALLEYCENT
	38854
	38887
	39199

	VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZO
	9882502372

	VOTH, BRYAN VOTHBRYA
	06302021 VOUCHER

	WILBER, KAREN WILBKARE
	06142021 VOUCHER
	06232021 VOUCHER

	ZEP SALES AND SERVICEZEPMAN
	9006438488


	505
	STOCKWELL ENGINEERSSTOCKW
	12287


	602
	BADGER METERBADMET
	80075705

	DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC.DAKOTA
	S101060919.001

	METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONSMETETECH
	19836

	MINNEHAHA COMMUNITY WATER CORPORATIONMINNEH
	07062021 STATE

	NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORDNAPA
	161569

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	07132021 VOUCHER

	SD DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL RESOURCESSDDENR
	INV0000178

	SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCESDPAA
	27775

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	06292021 STATE

	VALLEY CENTRAL COOPVALLEYCENT
	38854
	38887
	39199


	604
	A1 ELECTRIC, PLUMBING, HEAT & AIRA1ELEC
	13362

	AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING, INC.AMERENGI
	INV-013980

	BADGER METERBADMET
	80075705

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	06292021 STMT

	CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORPORATIONCONTINEN
	0027522

	CRESSMAN SANITATION, INCCRESSM
	07012021 STATE

	DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC.DAKOTA
	S101013131.001
	S101060919.001

	I & S GROUP, INCISG
	73380

	MALLOY ELECTRIC & BEARING SUPPLYMALLOY
	6361791

	MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICALMARC
	0735506-IN
	0735914-IN

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	06292021 STATE

	NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORDNAPA
	155173
	162306
	162551

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	07132021 VOUCHER

	SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCESDPAA
	27775

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	06292021 STATE

	VALLEY CENTRAL COOPVALLEYCENT
	38854
	38887
	39199




	17f1662d-2058-4588-9bd0-95463681a7ed.pdf
	Vendor
	Check
	1




